




 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

The owner of the property located at 8525 FM 359, along with their designated local representative Sharif 

Alamin, are requesting a Special Use Permit for the property indicated. The property is within the Downtown 

District and was previously occupied for retail commercial use. They are requesting to use the property for 

commercial use, specifically to allow a Restaurant/Bar use. There are modifications planned for the interior of 

the building.  

 

They have provided the following documents as required by Sec. 1-283 of the City’s Zoning Ordinance (2012-

1069) which include the attached items referenced:  

 

 Completed Special Use Application: Completed Application from the Owner/Owner’s Representative. 

(See Item 1) 
 

 Owner Affidavit: The owner has submitted a letter of approval to request the Special Use Permit 

submitted by the Owner’s Representative (See Item 2) 

 

 Vicinity Map: Records from Fort Bend County Central Appraisal District show the location of the 

property in relation to the surrounding areas. (See Item 3) 

 

 Context Map: Map shows existing layout, pavement, and access points. Staff accepts this document as 

there will be no new buildings allowed without further approval via Special Use Permit(s) and/or building 

permit(s). Map also is used for Site Plan Requirements. (See Item 4) 

 

 Survey: A survey was provided which shows the existing lot and the building that sits on it, along with 

metes and bounds for the property and is on file. (See Item 5) 

 

 Compliance with the Comprehensive plan: After review of the request from the applicant, City Staff 

finds that the requested use of a restaurant/bar is an approved and desired use within the Downtown 

District (See Item 6)  

 

 AGENDA OF:  April 7, 2017 AGENDA ITEM(S):   4 & 7 

DATE SUBMITTED:  April 5, 2017 DEPARTMENT: Building Services 

PREPARED BY: 
Michelle Killebrew, 

Building Official 
PRESENTER: 

Michelle Killebrew,  

Building Official  

SUBJECT:   Special Use Request – 8525 FM 359, Suite 100 

ATTACHMENTS:  
 

Application, Site Plan, Survey, and Related Documents  

 
 

EXPENDITURE REQUIRED:  $0 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $0 

ACCOUNT: Development Services   

ADDITIONAL APPROPRIATION REQUIRED: $0 

ACCOUNT NO:   



 Site Plan: The site plan shows the building layout, and the proposed parking areas. Staff accepts these 

document as there will be no new buildings allowed without further approval via Special Use Permit(s) 

and/or building permit(s). (See Item 7) 

 

 Landscape Plan: The applicant provided an overview of the current landscaping and indicated that no 

modifications were planned at this time. (See Item 8) 

 

 Grading and Drainage Plan: The applicant provided an overview of the current drainage flows and 

indicated that no modifications were planned at this time that would affect the grading and/or drainage 

of the area. (See Item 9) 

 

 Lighting Plan: The applicant provided an overview of the current building lighting under the awning 

and indicated that no modifications were planned at this time. (See Item 10) 

 

 Elevations: The applicant provided pictures of the current building elevations and indicated that no 

modifications were planned at this time. (See Item 11) 

 

 Traffic Impact Study: This requirement is waived based on the determination of the City Engineer. 

However, it is staff’s recommendation that the parking lot in front of the building be striped and the 

overflow parking lot be repaved with appropriate egress and striped. (See Item 12) 

 

 Signage: The applicant has indicated they will use wall signage and will comply with the sign ordinance 

for the Downtown District requirements. (See Item 13) 

 

 Notification to the Public: This has been completed. Notice was published in an approved newspaper 

and a notice was also sent by the City to a verified listing of adjacent property owners within 300’ as 

required by ordinance. (See Item 14) 

o Sign Notification on the Property: The sign has been duly posted by the applicant. 

 (Verified by Staff; no attachment item included) 

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff recommends the Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval to City Council for the Special 

Use Permit requesting the use of an eating and drinking establishment to be located at 8525 FM 359, Suite 100, 

with certain conditions applied. Staff recommends that those conditions include the following: 

1.) The ratio of alcohol sales remains at 30% as the applicant has indicated in the request documentation. 

2.) The parking lot in front of the building be striped. 

3.) The overflow parking lot be repaved with appropriate egress and striped.  

4.) A requirement that the applicant maintain the lease for the overflow parking while this requested business 

use is ongoing. 

 

It is Staff’s understanding that if Planning and Zoning Commission recommends approval with conditions, that 

any conditions recommended would also be subject to City Council’s approval and would be required before a 

Certificate of Occupancy would be issued by City Staff. 

 

 



Special Use Permit Request:
8525 FM 359, Suite 100

Item 1: SUP Application 
1 of 2



Special Use Request 
8525 FM 359 

Special Use Permit Request:
8525 FM 359, Suite 100

Item 1: SUP Application
2 of 2
Payment Record 



Special Use Permit Request:
8525 FM 359, Suite 100

Item 2: Ownership Affidavit
1 of 6
Statement of Intended Use



Special Use Permit Request:
8525 FM 359, Suite 100

Item 2: Ownership Affidavit
2 of 6
Statement of Intended Use 
(cont.)



Special Use Permit Request:
8525 FM 359, Suite 100

Item 2: Ownership Affidavit
3 of 6
Acknowledgments



Special Use Permit Request:
8525 FM 359, Suite 100

Item 2: Ownership Affidavit
3 of 6
Owner's Designation of Local 
Representative



Special Use Permit Request:
8525 FM 359, Suite 100

Item 2: Ownership Affidavit
4 of 6
FBCAD Property Record 1



Special Use Permit Request:
8525 FM 359, Suite 100

Item 2: Ownership Affidavit
5 of 6
FBCAD Property Record 2



CITY OF FULSHEAR 
PO Box 279 / 30603 FM 1093 

Fulshear, Texas 77441 
Phone: 281-346-1796 ~ Fax: 281-346-2556 

www.fulsheartexas.gov 
 
 

Special Use Permit Request 

 

Property Address: 8525 FM 359 Suite 100 

Fulshear, Block 2, Lots 7 & 10 

 

Re: SUP Owner & Owner’s Local Representative 

The City has received documents supporting the information provided concerning the ownership 

of, interest in, designation of managing partner, and lease information for this property. The 

contact information for the owner and designated owner’s local representative concerning this 

property are listed below. 

 

Property Address: 8525 FM 359 Suite 100 

Fulshear, Block 2, Lots 7 & 10 

Fulshear Retail Strip Center 

 

Owner: 

Fulshear II Ltd 

 

Owner Contact: 

Louis Lippman 

1616 Fountain View Drive, Suite 611 

Houston, TX 77057 

 

Owner’s Local Representative: 

Sharif Alamin 

1830 Lake Arrowhead Drive 

Houston, TX 77406 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Michelle Killebrew 

 

Michelle Killebrew 

Chief Building Official 

City of Fulshear 

Special Use Permit Request:
8525 FM 359, Suite 100

Item 2: Ownership Affidavit
4 of 6
FBCAD Property Record 1



Special Use Permit Request:
8525 FM 359, Suite 100

Item 3: Vicinity Map



Special Use Permit Request:
8525 FM 359, Suite 100

Item 4: Context Map



Special Use Permit Request:
8525 FM 359, Suite 100

Item 5: Survey
1 of 2
Site Survey Layout



Special Use Permit Request:
8525 FM 359, Suite 100

Item 5: Survey
2 of 2
Survey Metes & Bounds



CITY OF FULSHEAR 
PO Box 279 / 30603 FM 1093 

Fulshear, Texas 77441 
Phone: 281-346-1796 ~ Fax: 281-346-2556 

www.fulsheartexas.gov 
 
 

Special Use Permit Request 

 

Property Address: 8525 FM 359 Suite 100 

Fulshear, Block 2, Lots 7 & 10 

 

Re: Special Use Permit Request/ Conformance with the Comprehensive Plan: 
 

Property Address: 8525 FM 359 

Lots 7&10, Block 12, Town of Fulshear 

 
The owner of the property located at 8525 FM 359, along with their designated local representative 

Sharif Alamin, are requesting a Special Use Permit for the property indicated. The property is within 

the Downtown District and was previously occupied for retail. They are requesting to use the property 

for commercial use, specifically for eating and drinking establishment. 

 

As it concerns the requested use of this property in the Downtown District, the City of 

Fulshear Comprehensive Plan addresses this possibility. We find that the section cited below 

provides specific relevance to this request: 

 

City of Fulshear Comprehensive 

Plan Page 5.3 

 
As indicated by the many design-related comments from Fulshear residents captured in 

the Introduction section to this plan, the strong desire for high-quality non-residential 

development that is compatible with Fulshear’s traditional character, and that brings 

additional niche retail and unique restaurants rather than typical chain establishments. 

 

Based on a review of the documentation and of the Comprehensive Plan, City Staff has reason 

to believe that the property will allow for the eating and drinking establishment use as 

requested by the applicant and will not increase the danger of fire; will not adversely affect the 

public health, safety and well-being; nor will it substantially diminish or impair the property 

values within the neighborhood. Thus, we find that the request for the property located at 8525 

FM 359 is in line with the Comprehensive Plan. 
 

Sincerely, 
 

Michelle Killebrew 
 

Michelle Killebrew  

Chief Building Official 

City of Fulshear  

Special Use Permit Request:
8525 FM 359, Suite 100

Item 6: Conformance with
the Comprehensive Plan
(Staff Memo)



Special Use Permit Request:
8525 FM 359, Suite 100

Item 7: Site Plan
1 of 2
Overhead Layout w/Parking



Special Use Permit Request:
8525 FM 359, Suite 100

Item 7: Site Plan
2 of 2
Inside Layout



Special Use Permit Request:
8525 FM 359, Suite 100

Item 8: Landscaping Plan



Special Use Permit Request:
8525 FM 359, Suite 100

Item 9: Grading and Drainage Plan



Special Use Permit Request:
8525 FM 359, Suite 100

Item 10: Lighting Plan



No modifications are currently proposed to the building elevations.

Special Use Permit Request:
8525 FM 359, Suite 100

Item 11: Elevations



Special Use Permit Request:
8525 FM 359, Suite 100

Item 12: Signage Plan



Special Use Permit Request:
8525 FM 359, Suite 100

Item 13: Traffic Impact Study
City Engineer's Memo



Special Use Permit Request:
8525 FM 359, Suite 100

Item 14: Public Notice
1 of 3
Publisher's Affidavit



Special Use Permit Request:
8525 FM 359, Suite 100

Item 14: Public Notice
2 of 3
Notice Sent to Area Property 
Owners



Special Use Permit Request:
8525 FM 359, Suite 100

Item 14: Public Notice
2 of 3
Listing of Property Owners 
Notified



CITY OF FULSHEAR 
PO Box 279 / 30603 FM 1093 

Fulshear, Texas 77441 
Phone: 281-346-1796 ~ Fax: 281-346-2556 

www.fulsheartexas.gov 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES 

MARCH 3, 2017 

 

1. Call to Order 

A Regular Meeting of the Fulshear Planning and Zoning Commission was called to order by 

Planning and Zoning Chairman Amy Pearce at 8:30 a.m. on Friday, March 3, 2017 in the 

Fulshear City Hall located at 30603 FM 1093, Fulshear, Texas. 

 

2. Quorum 

A quorum was present. 

 

Members Present:  

Amy Pearce-Chairman 

Dar Hakimzakeh 

Jason Cherubini 

Bijay Aryal 

Austin Weant 

 

Members Absent: 

 Dawn McRea 

Harold Collins 

 

City Staff: 

Diana Gordon Offord, City Secretary 

Kimberly Kopecky, Deputy City Secretary 

David Leyendecker, City Engineer 

CJ Snipes, City Manager 

Sharon Valiante, Public Works Director 

Brant Gary, Executive Director of Planning and Development 

Kerry Sigler, Chief Building Inspection Supervisor 

 

Others Present: 

Trey Devillier 

Gerald Grissom 

And 3 other people that did not sign in 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES 

MARCH 3, 2017 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 

3. Public Comment 

 

Citizens who desire to address the Planning And Zoning Commission with regard to matters 

on the agenda will be received at this time.  The number of speakers will be limited to the first 

ten (10) speakers and each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by 

planning and zoning members will only be made at the time the subject is scheduled for 

Consideration. 

 

There were no Citizen Comments.  

 

4.  Consideration and possible action to approve Minutes from Planning and Zoning 

Commission meeting held on February 3, 2017 

A motion was made by Planning and Zoning member Weant to approve Minutes from Planning 

and Zoning Commission meeting held on February 3, 2017. It was seconded by Planning and 

Zoning member Hakimzakeh. The motion was carried by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Planning and Zoning members Aryal, Cherubini, Hakimzakeh, Pearce, and Weant 

Nays: None 

Absent: Harold Collins 

  Dawn McRea 

Motion Passes 

 

5. Consideration and possible action to approve Cross Creek Commercial II/Final Plat 

David Leyendecker states everything has been addressed and he recommends approval. 

A motion was made by Planning and Zoning member Hakimzakeh to approve Cross Creek 

Commercial II/Final Plat. It was seconded by Planning and Zoning member Aryal. The motion 

was carried by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Planning and Zoning members Aryal, Cherubini, Hakimzakeh, Pearce, and Weant 

Nays: None 

Absent: Harold Collins 

 Dawn McRea 

Motion Passes 

 

6. Consideration and possible action to approve The Market at Cross Creek Ranch- Partial 

Replat No. 1/Final Plat 

David Leyendecker recommends approval. All items have been addressed. A motion was made 

by Planning and Zoning member Hakimzakeh to approve The Market at Cross Creek Ranch- 

Partial Replat No. 1/Final Plat. It was seconded by Planning and Zoning member Cherubini. 

The motion was carried by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Planning and Zoning members Aryal, Cherubini, Hakimzakeh, Pearce and Weant 

Nays: None 

Absent: Harold Collins 

 Dawn McRea 

Motion Passes 



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES 

MARCH 3, 2017 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 

7. Consideration and possible action to approve Cross Creek Commons Retail Site- Partial 

Replat No. 1/Final Plat 
David Leyendecker recommends approval. A motion was made by Planning and Zoning member 

Hakimzakeh to approve Cross Creek Commons Retail Site- Partial Replat No. 1/Final Plat. It 

was seconded by Planning and Zoning member Weant. The motion was carried by the following: 

 

Ayes: Planning and Zoning members Aryal, Cherubini, Hakimzakeh, Pearce and Weant 

Nays: None 

Absent: Harold Collins 

 Dawn McRea 

Motion Passes  

 

8. Consideration and possible action to approve Tamarron Section 24/Final Plat 
Planning and Zoning Chairman Pearce asks the Commission to take Items 8 through 10 

together. There was no objection.  (See Item 10) 

 

9. Consideration and possible action to approve Tamarron Section 31/Final Plat 
(See Item 10) 

 

10. Consideration and possible action to approve Tamarron Section 36/Final Plat 
David Leyendecker recommends approval of all three items. A motion was made by Planning 

and Zoning member Weant to approve Items 8 through 10 (Tamarron Section 24/Final Plat, 

Tamarron Section 31/Final Plat, and Tamarron Section 36/Final Plat). It was seconded by 

Planning and Zoning member Cherubini. The motion was carried by the following: 

 

Ayes: Planning and Zoning members Aryal, Cherubini, Hakimzakeh, Pearce and Weant  

Nays: None 

Absent: Harold Collins 

 Dawn McRea 

Motion Passes 

 

11. Consideration and possible action to approve Katy ISD Elementary School No. 41/Final 

Plat 

David Leyendecker states they turned in a traffic impact analysis. He recommends approval. 

Note the streets are not in yet on this plat. A motion was made by Planning and Zoning member 

Hakimzakeh to approve Katy ISD Elementary School No. 41/Final Plat. It was seconded by 

Planning and Zoning member Weant. The motion was carried by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Planning and Zoning members Aryal, Cherubini, Hakimzakeh, Pearce, and Weant 

Nays: None 

Absent: Harold Collins 

 Dawn McRea 

Motion Passes 

 

 



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES 

MARCH 3, 2017 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

12. Consideration and possible action to approve Commercial Reserves at 

1463/Preliminary Plat 

David Leyendecker states they are working on trying to move the sewer line to the front. He 

recommends this plat be approved and this issue will be worked out before the final plat. 

A motion was made by Planning and Zoning member Hakimzakeh to approve Commercial 

Reserves at 1463/Preliminary Plat. It was seconded by Planning and Zoning member Aryal. The 

motion was carried by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Planning and Zoning members Aryal, Cherubini, Hakimzakeh, Pearce and Weant 

Nays: None 

Absent: Harold Collins 

 Dawn McRea 

Motion Passes 

  

13. Consideration and possible action to approve A Sign Variance Request located at 8030 

FM 359 Suite G (Owner: Carla Casey, Applicant: David Newton) 
Kerry Sigler states staff recommends approval. CJ Snipes explains that even though there is not 

a street there yet, there will be. A motion was made by Planning and Zoning member Aryal to 

approve A Sign Variance Request located at 8030 FM 359 Suite G (Owner: Carla Casey, 

Applicant: David Newton). It was seconded by Planning and Zoning member Hakimzakeh. The 

motion was carried by the following vote: 

  

Ayes: Planning and Zoning members Aryal, Cherubini, Hakimzakeh, Pearce and Weant 

Nays: None 

Absent: Harold Collins 

 Dawn McRea 

 

Motion Passes 

 

14. Adjournment 

A motion was made by Planning and Zoning member Hakimzakeh to adjourn. It was seconded by 

Planning and Zoning member Weant. The motion was carried by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Planning and Zoning members Aryal, Cherubini, Hakimzakeh, Pearce and Weant 

Nays: None 

Absent: Harold Collins 

 Dawn McRea 

 

The meeting adjourns at 8:42 a.m. 

 



AGENDA MEMO 
BUSINESS OF THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

CITY OF FULSHEAR, TEXAS 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

The Planning and Zoning Commission has for its consideration a Final (Replat) of the Commercial 

Reserves at FM 1463.  This plat was approved as a Preliminary Plat at the Commissions regularly 

scheduled meeting on March 3, 2017, providing for a subdivision of land into two unrestricted 

reserves, A and B.  Since the March 3, approval, the owner is requesting a revision to the subdivision 

of Reserve A into two reserves.  This revision is provided by a lot line drawn on the plat to indicate 

so.  There are no other revisions to the plat.  Any changes to a plat creates a replat. 

 

The plat, as submitted, must meet the requirements set forth in the City’s Subdivision Ordinance No. 

04-913, which is in alignment with Chapter 21, Texas Local Government Code. 

 

Staff reviewed the plat with the City Engineer and Fort Bend County.  There are two major concerns 

noted that give cause for staff to provide a negative recommendation for Planning and Zoning 

approval: 

1. Ownership of property is not listed on plat; City Planning letter is not included to allow for 

verification of ownership and lienholders 

2. Utility Easements dedicated to the City are not depicted as an appropriate width to 

accommodate ownership and maintenance. 
  

RECOMMENDATION  
 

After staff review of this request, we recommend the Planning and Zoning Commission reject the plat as 

submitted.     

AGENDA OF:  April 7, 2017 AGENDA ITEM:   6 

DATE SUBMITTED:  April 5, 2017 DEPARTMENT: Administration 

PREPARED BY: 

Sharon Valiante,  

Public Works Director, 

Michelle Killebrew 

Building Official,  

Brant Gary,  

Executive Director of 

Planning and Development 

PRESENTER: 
David Leyendecker, 

City Engineer  

SUBJECT:   Plat Summaries for Planning and Zoning Commission 

ATTACHMENTS:  

 

City Engineer’s Engineering Review: Final Plat (Replat) Commercial 

Reserves at FM 1463  

   










	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
	Word Bookmarks
	OLE_LINK1




